

NSW Department of Planning, Infrastructure and Housing
Attn: The Planning Secretary of their nominee

Submission via the NSW Planning Portal and email to:
jack.turner@planning.nsw.gov.au

19/04/2024

To Whom It May Concern,

Re: SSD-24319456 Notification of our intentions to physically commence the development under this consent and commencement of construction.

Hera Resources Pty Ltd (Hera), a wholly owned subsidiary of Aurelia Metals Ltd (Aurelia) own and operates the Federation Project which was approved by the Minister for Planning on 2 March 2023 via development application SSD-24319456.

In accordance with Schedule 2, condition A5(a) and (b) of SSD-24319456, we are writing to inform you that we will be physically commencing the development and commencing construction of the Federation Project on or after the 3 May 2024 (two weeks from the date of this letter).

This letter is provided in full and final satisfaction of Schedule 2, condition A5(a) and (b). If the Planning Secretary or their nominee requires additional information, please contact Mark Williams, Environmental Superintendent on 0447 257 312 or mark.williams@aureliametals.com.au.

Sincerely,

Jonathon Thompson
Group Manager, Sustainability
Aurelia Metals Ltd